



State of Florida
Department of Children and Families

License No: [redacted]
License Type: Therapeutic
Capacity: [redacted]
Restriction: None

Certificate of License

A FOSTER HOME

Know All men by These Presents: That the Department of Children and Families being satisfied that the Home located at 2 SECOND STREET, City of HOPE, County of ORANGE, State of Florida, has complied with the minimum standards set by the department for a FOSTER HOME and the Department approves the application of said [redacted] for a license to operate and directs the issuance of this certificate on the FIRST day of JANUARY, 2008.

This license shall continue in force until the First day of JANUARY, 2009, unless renewed, withdrawn, or revoked for cause.

Authorized Signature/ Designee
Circuit No. [redacted]

Comment [NAM2]: License No field: System derived from unique ID number assigned to the specific Provider License

Comment [NAM3]: License Type field: System derived from License page>Basic tab>Type & Sub-type fields on License page.

Comment [NAM4]: Capacity field: System derived from License page>Service tab> Total License Bed Capacity field

Comment [NAM5]: Restriction field: System derived from License page>Details tab> Specific Restrictions field (3) and Gender Restriction field

Comment [NAM1]: User select dropdown. Values: blank, Amended, Provisional

Comment [NAM6]: License type, system derived from License page>Basic tab>Type field.

Comment [NAM7]: ???????

Comment [NAM8]: User selected dropdown. Values: Home & Agency

Comment [NAM9]: Address of Caregiver 1 (C/O, Street/Route, Unit Designator, Building)

Comment [NAM10]: Address of Caregiver 1 (City)

Comment [NAM11]: Address of Caregiver 1 (County)

Comment [NAM12]: License type, system derived from License page>Basic tab>Type field.

Comment [NAM13]: Current Date (Day e.g. First, Second)

Comment [NAM14]: Current Date (Month)

Comment [NAM15]: Current Date (Year)

Comment [NAM16]: Expiration Date (Day e.g. First, Second) from License page>Basic tab>Expiration Date field.

Comment [NAM17]: Expiration Date (Month) from License page>Basic tab>Expiration Date field.

Comment [NAM18]: Expiration Date (Year) from License page>Basic tab>Expiration Date field.

Comment [NAM19]: Satellite Location(s): Values: ?????

Comment [NAM20]: User select dropdown. Values: 1, 2 3, ...20